Intercollegiate Table Tennis Tourney - Mr. Lyons told the Board that a campus tournament will be held on Saturday, February 25 to select players to represent I.U. in the Regional tournament. Indiana will be host to the regional tournament which will be held on March 18. Union Board members will be notified when they are to work on this tournament.

NEW BUSINESS

Student Spirit - Ray Muston read a letter that he is sending to the Wright Quadrangle commending the residents for the scholarship and school spirit.

Student Activities Committee - Ray Muston explained the organization structure of the Student Activities Committee. The policy on Auditorium presentations passed with the stipulation that it will apply to all University facilities.

Meeting for New and Old Board Members - It was decided that the holdover members would be in charge of arranging this meeting.

Union Board Selection Agenda - The list of dates for Union Board selection and election was reviewed. Check with Katharine if there is any question regarding the agenda.

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned.

Respectfully submitted,

Cathy Krause, Secretary

Ray Muston, President

February 28, 1961 Union Board Meeting #25

The meeting was called to order by the President, Ray Muston, at 3:45 P.M. in the Union Board Room.

The minutes of the previous week were approved.

OLD BUSINESS

Brochure Committee - Marilyn Mignin reported on the work that has been done by this committee. They are working with a \$350 budget. They plan to send out about μ ,000 II" x $8\frac{1}{2}$ " brochures to next year's freshmen. The brochure will consist of about sixteen pages and will help to give the student an understanding of the Union and its programs. It was suggested that an activity calendar be included in the brochure. Any further suggestions are to be put in Marilyn's mailbox.

Intercollegiate Table Tennis Tournament - Mr. Lyons told the Board that the campus tournament last Saturday was well handled. A doubles team and two singles players were chosen form this tournament to represent Indiana on March 17 and 18 at the intercollegiate Tournament. In conjunction with the tournament, an Open House will be held on Friday, March 17. Board members will be asked to help with this event.

Halls of Residence - Ann Levenstein told the Board that she has not yet been able to contact Jane Borho, President of IRHA. The relationship between the Halls and the Union was discussed. It was suggested that the Union might sponsor a Leadership Workshop. Ann will report to the Board again when she has talked to Jane Borho.

NEW BUSINESS

Mailing List Procedures - Bill Seng reminded the Board members that Katharine has mailing lists both for dorms and organized housing and these should be used for campus mailings. A new policy has been established whereby campus mail cannot be used for mailings. Bill asked that this information be passed on to committee members.

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned.

Respectfully submitted,

Cathy Krause, Secretary

Ray Muston, President

March 7, 1961 Union Board Meeting #26

The meeting was called to order by the President, Ray Muston, at 3:45 P.M. in the Union Board Room.

The minutes of the previous week were approved.

OLD BUSINESS

Festival of Arts - A discussion and evaluation of the Festival was lead by Ann Fletchall. It was estimated that about 400 persons attended the Festival per day. A majority of the Board members felt that the program was very worthwhile, and should be continued and expanded. Suggestions were given to Ann for next year's program. These suggestions will be incorporated in a final report on the Festival. The Board commended Ann for her working in making Festival a success.

Club Frangipani - A discussion was held concerning the possibility of having Club Frangipani included in next year's Union Board program. Alternative ways of handling programs for the room were discussed. It was suggested that a pamphlet be printed which would give information on how to rent the Frangipani Room, what bands are available, etc. Another suggestion was that a committee be set up which would handle all of the arrangements for dances; such as bands